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TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L
DATE March 14, 2024

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF AN EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF THREE (3)
SUBMERSIBLE SOLIDS HANDLING PUMPS JT

Request:

I respectfully request your approval of an emergency purchase for the following:

e Three (3) Submersible Solids Handling Pumps — On March 13, 2024, Fluid Process &
Pumps, LLC submitted the lowest quote for these three pumps at $40,328.00 each, for a
total of $120,984.00 with a lead time of 14-16 weeks.

Note: A second and third quote were received from:
Cooper Electric $42,583.25 each Lead time of 16-20 weeks
Gulf Coast Pump $44,000.00 each Lead time of 4-5 months

This emergency purchase is requested due to only one (1) pump working in the four (4) pump
sanitary sewer lift station that serves Haven Acres Subdivision and Toyota.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



